
Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 

January 20, 2026 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
January 13, 2026 

Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for January 20, 2026 
at 6:00 p.m. at Bannon Lakes Amenity Center, 435 Bannon Lakes Boulevard, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32095.  

Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 

I. Call Order

II. Public Comments

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 16, 2025 Meeting

IV. Discussion of Fitness Center Expansion

V. Consideration of Pedestrian Crossing Data Study

VI. Consideration of Resolution 2026-02, General Election Resolution

VII. Consideration of Proposals:
A. Fitness Center Expansion Construction Drawing (under separate cover)

B. Dog Park Sod

C. Pickleball and Basketball Court Lighting (under separate cover)

D. Bike Rack

E. Concrete Pad for Bike Rack

VIII. Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B. Engineer

C. District Manager

D. General Manager – Report



 2 

  IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XI.  Financial Reports  

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending December 31, 2025  
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 17, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. at Bannon Lakes 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, December 16, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bannon Lakes 

Amenity Center, 435 Bannon Lakes Boulevard, St. Augustine, Florida 32095.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Michael Sheldon by phone Chairman 
 Kim Crenier Vice Chairperson 
 Sandy Gehring Assistant Secretary 
 Thomas Cooper Assistant Secretary 
 John Ter Louw Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Matt Biagetti District Manager, GMS 
 Wes Haber District Counsel, Kutak Rock 
 Jeff Johnson RMS, Operations Manager 
 Emily Wright RMS, Amenity Manager 
 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Biagetti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance 

in person constituting a quorum and one Supervisor joined by phone.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Mr. Biagetti opened the public comment period for agenda items only.  

 A member of the public asked if they would discuss the roof item during the attorney report. 

The response was yes; they assume the attorney will discuss this item.  

 

  



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 18, 
2025 Meeting 

 Mr. Biagetti presented the minutes of the November 18, 2025 meeting, which were 

included in the agenda package. There were no changes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Crenier seconded by Mr. Ter Louw with all in 
favor the Minutes of the November 18, 2025 Meeting were 
approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items: 
A. Fitness Center Expansion 

The Fitness Center expansion Scheme B was discussed by Board and staff. Mr. Biagetti 

explained that earlier today he sent an email to the Board that highlighted two revisions to the 

existing drawing of Scheme B, which is the larger of the expanded facilities. He noted that at the 

last meeting he felt there was Board consensus that they would explore options of the permanent 

wall dividing the two new spaces versus the moveable wall. He presented two drawings, both with 

the permanent wall, moving the HVAC system into the attic. They have closets on one of the walls, 

the four door wall. The second drawing is moving the closets on the new wall, dividing the two 

spaces, which he explained opens that up a little bit, moving the HVAC and deciding on the 

permanent wall. He added that doesn’t mean they can’t go back to the foldable, but he thought that 

was Board consensus that they solidify that, driven by cost. Mr. Biagetti noted once they go down 

the line for construction drawings, they will bring a proposal back that the Board would approve 

to a 30%, which will give them enough to go out to contractors to start receiving bids. But, he 

added, depending on where the closets are, there would be sound deadening material in the walls, 

so they don’t hear noises. He pointed out that it’s not going to be full soundproof, but it will reduce 

the noises and the impact from the other space. He opened this item up for discussion. He presented 

and explained the Scheme B expansion on the screen for the Board and staff to review and 

consider. Discussion ensued regarding the fitness center expansion options.  

After discussion, the Board decided to invite Basham & Lucas to bring a proposal to the 

next meeting, anticipating that they are moving forward with Scheme B Three with the doors 

orientation to be determined with the open wall in between the two existing space and the new 

space. There was a suggestion that if they keep the orientation the way it is in order to accomplish 

a mirror, the closet that’s opening into the classroom could possibly be a giant barn door mirror 



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

that slides over the other mirror on the other side, so they still have a mirror at the wall. It was 

noted after speaking and meeting with the architect that his thought process is keeping the original 

design in the footprint. It was explained that is why they are working with the space that they are 

with the contour of the roof. The Board decided to invite Mike Lucas, the architect, in person to 

the January meeting and to provide the construction drawing proposal for Scheme B Three.  

The Board also discussed equipment. Mr. Johnson will set up a meeting with Commercial 

Fitness for layout and additional equipment. The survey results posted locations were discussed 

and noted for the community to refer to and review. 

 

B. Amenity Center Enhancements 
 Mr. Biagetti opened discussion for Amenity Center enhancements. A Supervisor proposed 

that in February they should start thinking about doing another survey to figure out what 

enhancements people are looking for on Bannon Lakes Boulevard crosswalks. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Free Little Library 
 Mr. Biagetti opened this item for consideration of the Free Little Library. Ms. Alyssa 

provided a presentation on the Free Little Library for Board consideration. She stated this is an 

actual company that creates composite wood boxes. She noted there are different options to 

choose from. She reviewed the four main options with the Board as well as the different pricing 

options. She recommended the composite wood options because they are more durable. She noted 

the goal of this is to keep the upkeep as low as possible and that it benefits the neighborhood. It 

was noted that at the last meeting they discussed putting the library at the Amenity Center, but 

the suggestion is to not do that because the Amenity Center closes after dark, and this is supposed 

to be available 24/7. In saying that, it was recommended that the library should go along the 

sidewalk, maybe in front of the amenity center or on the loop, which is why the post was suggested 

to go with it, so it has somewhere to stand versus being mounted on the wall. Ms. Alyssa noted 

this is a self-governing system, so it’s an honor code. She stated they also thought and talked 

about putting a sticker code on one of the doors. She explained as far as upkeep and sustainability, 

they could put a laminated thing saying which colors are appropriate for each person, which would 

be an honor code of people donating the books. Ms. Alyssa thanked the Board for listening to her 

presentation. 

   



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Cooper seconded by Ms. Gehring with all in 
favor, the Purchase and Installation of a Free Little Library as 
Presented and Recommended by the Resident Presentation was 
approved. 

 

 Ms. Alyssa stated it takes about six weeks to get these once ordered.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Haber provided the attorney report. He noted the material on the roof is failing. He 

explained that they concluded that statute of limitations has run on the ability to bring a claim as 

far as material or construction defect, but there is still time to make a claim for fraudulent 

misrepresentation on the part of the company who provided the material for making 

representations that the material would be successful in Florida weather. He further explained that 

TAMCO has a claims process on its website, and they have filled in the process with some success. 

He stated they sent a representative to inspect. He also stated that at the last meeting he 

communicated that TAMCO said they were still reviewing the claim, and they don’t have a 

timeframe to get a response. In response to that, he stated he sent a letter directly to their office 

and also filed it in their claims process saying that response from TAMCO was unacceptable and 

if they don’t hear something soon, they would consider taking further action outside their claims 

process. Coincidentally, he noted he received an email from them today. He read the letter aloud 

to the audience stating, “First, I’d like to apologize for the delay in processing your client’s claim. 

It appears that we had a system error that resulted in some claims not being elevated for settlement 

review. I certainly understand that is no excuse. I will personally review your client’s claim and 

have a response to you in the next three to five business days.” Mr. Haber stated that he is hopeful 

that come January, they will know where they stand, which will then give this Board the 

opportunity to make a decision on what to do next. He stated the total claim is approximately 

$112,000. He concluded his report stating he will have more information to provide the Board in 

January. 

 

B. Engineer 
The District Engineer was not present, but Mr. Biagetti updated the Board on items related 

to the District Engineer. He informed the Board that they have looked at the radar signs of what it 



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

would take along Bannon Lakes Parkway, as well as most recently, the flashing crosswalk signs. 

He noted that Alex has followed up on the proposal, but they do not have the proposal. He 

explained that this is in relation to the traffic engineer getting that together. He added that it could 

be in relation to the amenity project of what they hope to do along the parkway. He anticipates that 

proposal at the January meeting.  

Mr. Sheldon asked about an item that was looking at property lines on some issues 

regarding trees. Mr. Biagetti responded that regarding that item, the Board initially authorized 

Matthews to perform the survey of the lots to determine whose property the trees on the bank 

belong to, which was subject to further investigation before they move further with the survey. 

After further review, they ultimately determined that the roots of the trees, no matter who owned 

the tree, would not be the responsibility to take care of those roots with that, it would be the 

homeowner or whoever owned the limbs or roots encroaching onto the homeowner’s property and 

they, the homeowner, would have the ability to trim back the limbs or trim back the roots. In saying 

that, the Board agreed at a prior meeting to not move forward with having those trees surveyed. 

There was brief discussion on adding more crosswalks. It was decided to wait to discuss more 

crosswalks when they get to Bannon Lakes enhancement project. Mr. Biagetti stated that he will 

certainly preload that into the Engineer’s information so that they are aware that this is probably 

going to be a Board ask of additional crosswalks, so they can start gathering information. He also 

provided the Board an option to authorize for a representative to be on the phone or in person so 

they can provide a more direct answer. The Board agreed.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Biagetti reminded the Board to complete their ethics training by the end of this year.   

 

D. General Manager– Report  
Ms. Wright presented the General Manager report, which was included in the agenda 

package. She stated they had a few events at the beginning of December, which included Murder 

Mystery, which went really well, and they received good feedback from all the residents. She noted 

that it went so well, they are now making it a quarterly event and she will be adding on to it more 

and more every time they do it. Another event was the Winter Wonderland, and they had over 100 

kids show up to see Santa. She added that the weather was not good this day and they had to 

postpone the bouncers. She stated they are doing another event in January, which will be a Polar 



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

Bear/Snow event and the bouncers that were postponed from the Winter Wonderland event will 

be there along with hot chocolate and some dessert stations. She also stated she met with the 

Champion Swim School for swim training during the summer. She explained that the swim school 

just wants to make it official, and they will pay 10% of their revenue fee for renting out the facilities 

to train. She pointed out that it is not for outside residents. The rent will be for a small portion of 

the swimming pool. Mr. Haber stated he has an agreement that he will prepare that the Swim 

School will sign. Then, he added, they will specify the area that they’re entitled to use, whether 

they can use the bathrooms, the fact that they will pay the 10%, insurance identification, and a 

waiver that everyone’s going to need to sign so they can put a little more formality on it. The Board 

authorized it and delegated authority to the Chair to sign on the District’s behalf.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Crenier seconded by Mr. Cooper with all in 
favor Champion Swim School to Provide Swim Lessons to Bannon 
Lakes Residents with a 10% Revenue Share and Delegating 
Authority to the Chair to Execute Agreement was approved. 

 

Mr. Johnson provided the Operations Manager report. His report included they installed 

four dog waste stations along Bannon Lakes Boulevard and Duran Drive, they pressure washed 

and blew off walkways to remove goose poop daily, they continued treatment of all CDD ponds 

due to algae concerns, and the onsite staff continue to work to deter ducks and geese from the 

Amenity Center. He noted they had slight issues with the shade structure permitting, but all issues 

have been resolved to their best judgement. He stated they don’t have an installation date yet, but 

they should have the date in the next couple of weeks. He also stated that he got a proposal to 

remove the tree that is behind the fitness center that will be in the way of the construction. He 

explained that he has a company that will come in and bring in a big scooper, and they will scoop 

up the tree, pick it up, and relocate it within the Amenity Center grounds. He presented the proposal 

for the Board to consider. The proposal total is $2,300. The recommended relocation of the tree is 

on the opposite side of the pool deck in the open area. The Board stated they definitely want to do 

that, but they don’t necessarily need to do it right this minute. Mr. Johnson stated the dog park 

grasses that are inside the dog park is nothing but dirt, mud and just a big mess. He offered to 

gather a proposal for sod replacement for Board consideration. The Board agreed on gathering a 

proposal to be presented to the Board at the next meeting. He also stated he had some requests on 



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

the lights around the tennis courts and basketball court. He explained that he is in the process of 

working with an electrician now on the installation and costs of the lights, so he will bring this 

item back to the next meeting as well to present to the Board for consideration. The time the lights 

will be on was briefly discussed. The last item on his report was rubber mulch. He explained that 

the mulch companies that he has communicated with were not able to give him anything on that. 

He also spoke with counsel, and they are going to recommend some contacts. He noted that he is 

going to look more into the idea of rubber mulch. He stated he has been getting opinions from both 

sides and he isn’t getting a positive response. Mr. Biagetti stated the most common and cheaper 

approach for playgrounds is the certified playground mulch, the wood fiber mulch. He also pointed 

out that they would still have to replace the rubber mulch over time. It was noted that they are 

currently slated to receive certified wood playground mulch unless the Board decided to do 

something different. Mr. Johnson concluded his presentation of his report. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

Resident Sandeep Manthena (589 Cedar Preserve Lane) commented in favor of a future 

proposal for Board consideration to expand the half basketball court to full court. 

Resident Kim (246 Rock Spring Loop) commented concern of a safety issue with the 

basketball almost hitting her when it comes over the fence. She asked for the hoops to be moved 

to the other side. 

Resident (Charles Landi, 267 River Mist Drive) asked about putting covers over the 

playground. The response was that it was supposed to be installed at the beginning of December, 

but there was a permitting issue. It was noted that the installation should be next month. 

Resident (Alyssa Chiodo, 36 Flintlock Lane) asked if they denied the dog coverage as well. 

The response was no, all that is covered. It was explained that the shade structures will be over the 

playground equipment and in the dog park, they are going to have a shade structure on either side 

of the fence, one for the small and one for the large with benches underneath. He added that there 

will be an additional two other benches that will go in the large dog park around the backside. 

Resident (Cindy Byrne, 322 Ash Breeze Cove) thanked the Board for their consideration 

of lights for the pickleball courts, tennis courts, and basketball courts. She asked for consideration 

of automatic shutoff lights. 



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

8 

Resident (Beechnut Circle) asked for the Board’s consideration to put a door between the 

two new workout rooms. The Board responded that this would be a good question for the architect 

who will be invited to a future meeting. 

Resident (Richard Mather, 304 River Mist) commented that he has a number of complaints 

about Duran Drive. He also commented on dead palm fronds, which was noted to be on the 

homeowner. He also asked about the maintenance of trees where the high-rise apartments are going 

and who owns them. The response was that they would investigate this further. 

Supervisor Cooper stated that he and the sheriff patrolling Bannon Lakes have tried to get 

together a couple of times over the last few weeks, but because of the holidays, they were unable 

to do so. He stated that he is going to ride with him next week and they are going to put together 

a letter to send to the residents by the next meeting about some of the things that he has found. 

There was a comment on adding additional Southshore bike racks on Bannon Lakes 

Boulevard. A proposal will be brought back for the Board’s consideration for a concrete or mulch 

pad and bike racks. 

Resident (Richard Mather, 304 River Mist) commented the bike rack should be HOA’s 

responsibility. He also asked for the Board’s consideration to put out guidance for the e-bikes. 

Supervisor Cooper responded that was part of what he spoke to the sheriff about and this issue will 

be a part of the ride and part of the letter he noted previously. Mr. Haber noted that the law on e-

bikes is that the CDD isn’t able to impose any regulations that are stricter than county or state 

regulations on sidewalks or roads. 

Resident (Sandra Lovett, 244 Lake Bridge Road) commented that in her professional 

opinion, the mulch instead of concrete would be a waste of money. 

Resident (Duane Dodwell, 251 Rock Spring Loop) commented on the e-bikes speed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Biagetti opened Supervisor’s request. 

 A Supervisor commented that she has received feedback about the apartment residents 

walking their dogs along Duran and Bannon Lakes Boulevard and not picking up after them. She 

requested for communication to the apartment complex manager to reinforce this issue with their 

residents. Ms. Wright responded that she reached out to them, and they said they will be mailing 

personal letters to everyone that owns a dog.  



December 16, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

9 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 

October 31, 2025 
 Mr. Biagetti presented the unaudited financials through October 31, 2025.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
Mr. Biagetti stated assessment receipt schedule shows that the CDD is 12.08% collected.  

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Baigetti presented the Check Register totaling $117,180.34, which also includes the 

$25,000 payment out of the capital reserve for the roof project.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Gehring seconded by Mr. Ter Louw with all in 
favor Check Register Totaling $117,180.34 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 20, 2026 at 
6:00 p.m. at Bannon Lakes Amenity Center 

 Mr. Biagetti announced that the next meeting was scheduled for January 20, 2026 at 6:00 

p.m. at the Bannon Lakes Amenity Center.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Crenier seconded by Mr. Ter Louw with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Chindalur Traffic Solutions, Inc. 
8833 Perimeter Park Boulevard, Suite 103 │ Jacksonville, Florida 32216 │ (904) 619-3368 │ chindalur@ctrafficsolu&ons.com 

 

 

 

December 26, 2025 

 

 

 

 

Alex Acree, PE 

VP of Production   

Matthews | DCCM 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 

P: (904) 593-8699, C: (904) 874-2307 

Email: aacree@dccm.com 

 

Re:  Bannon Lakes CDD – Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 
 

Mr. Acree, 

 

Thank you for this opportunity to present a Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study proposal for Bannon 

Lakes CDD in St. Johns County, Florida.   

 

Enclosed please find CTSi’s standard “Agreement for Professional Consulting Services”, along with Scope of 

Services and Compensation sections for your review.  If the proposal is acceptable to you, please execute and 

return one (1) signed copy as a notice to proceed with the included services. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me at (904) 619-3368. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Rajesh K. Chindalur, P.E., PTOE 

President 

Chindalur Traffic Solutions, Inc. 

 

 

CC:  Proposal File 

 

Attachments: 

• Agreement for Professional Consulting Services 

• Scope of Services 

• Method of Compensation 

• Standard Hourly Rate Schedule 



CA v. 06/23   Page 1 of 2 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into this  day of  2025 by and between the Consultant, CHINDALUR TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC. (CTSi),  

8833 Perimeter Park Boulevard, Suite 103, Jacksonville, FL 32216 (hereinafter referred to as “CTSi”) and MATTHEWS | DCCM 

 Client Name 

7 WALDO STREET, ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084 (hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT") on the terms and conditions listed below. 

Client Address  

 

Project No.:  Project Name: BANNON LAKES CDD – PEDESTRIAN CROSSING RRFB/SPEED DATA STUDY 

    
Record Owner of Property (if not CLIENT):  

(CLIENT understands and agrees that, if the CLIENT is not the Record Owner of the property, CTSi may, at its option, send a "Notice to Owner" to the Record Owner in 
accordance with Florida Statutes 713.06).  

    
Legal Description/Parcel ID of Project Site:  

    
Description of Services to be Performed: See “Attachment A – Scope of Services” 

 

I. FEES: 

 The Compensation to be paid CTSi for providing the requested services is as follows: 

 

(1) A Lump Sum Charge See “Attachment B – Compensation” 

   
(2) Current Hourly Rates See “Attachment C – Standard Hourly Rate Schedule” 

   
(3) Not to exceed Time and Expenses charge of $ See “Attachment B – Compensation” 

 
Fees outlined in this Agreement are subject to change from time to time.  Should the fees outlined in this Agreement become subject to a Service Tax, or other 
similar State, Federal or Local tax, those taxes will be included in future invoices and are to be paid by the CLIENT.  Credit for payment of any invoice will first be 
made against such taxes; second to any accrued interest; third to expenses and administrative charges thereon; with the remainder being applied to the invoiced 
fees. 
 
In addition to the above fee, the CLIENT shall also be responsible for all CTSi's out-of-pocket expenses, which shall be charged at cost plus a 20% administrative 
charge.  Typical out-of-pocket expenses shall include, but not be limited to, travel, lodging, meals when traveling on the CLIENT's behalf, long distance toll calls, 
printing and reproduction costs, all costs associated with outside ENGINEERs, and other similar costs.  CLIENT shall also be responsible for agency submittal and 
review fees. 

 
II. BILLING PROCEDURES & TERMS:  Invoices are mailed once a month or sooner if CTSi’s tasks are completed earlier.  CLIENT will notify CTSi if the Project invoice 

address is different from CLIENT’s main office address.  Invoices are due and payable upon receipt.  If CLIENT contests an invoice, CLIENT may withhold only that 
portion so contested and must pay the undisputed portion.  Billing questions should be directed to CTSi upon receipt of invoice.  Unpaid invoices shall accrue 
interest at 1-1/2% per month after they have been outstanding for 30 days.  If unpaid invoices reach 30 days, CTSi reserves the right to stop providing services until 
all overdue invoices are paid in full.  Statements of outstanding invoices will be sent monthly. 

 
III. RETAINER:  Before services can begin, a retainer in the amount of $           must be received by CTSi.  This amount will be applied to the final invoice.  If the amount 

of the retainer exceeds the amount of the final invoice, any excess will be returned to the CLIENT. 
 
IV. PROVISIONS: 
 
 1. Basic Services - This Agreement provides for the performance of services referred to as "Basic Services" (See Attachment A).   

 The requirements for performance of said services are limited to these services explicitly stated in the Agreement.  Any services that are required which 
are not covered in this Agreement shall be considered "Additional Services" and shall qualify for additional compensation at CTSi's current hourly rates. 

 
2. Authorization to Proceed - Execution of this Agreement by the CLIENT will be authorization for ENGINEER to proceed with the services, unless otherwise 

provided for in this Agreement. 
 
3. Cost Opinions - Any cost opinions or Project economic evaluations provided by CTSi will be on the basis of experience and judgment, but, since it has no 

control over market conditions or bidding procedures, CTSi cannot warrant that bids, ultimate construction cost, or Project economics will not vary from 
these opinions.  Any services required to modify specifications or plans originally produced under this Agreement to bring the construction cost within 
limitations established by the CLIENT will be considered "Additional Services" and shall qualify for additional compensation at CTSi’s current hourly rates. 

 
4.  Confidentiality - All financial, statistical, personal, technical, or other data and information relative to the CTSi’s operations, which are designated 

confidential by CTSi and made available to the CLIENT in order to carry out this Agreement, shall be protected by the CLIENT from unauthorized use and 
disclosure, and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by CLIENT without the prior written approval of CTSi. Permission to disclose 
information on one occasion, or a public hearing held by CTSi relating to this Agreement, shall not authorize the CLIENT to further disclose such information, 
or disseminate the same on any other occasion. All information related to the construction estimate is confidential and shall not be disclosed by the CLIENT 
to any entity other than CTSi. Any subcontract entered into by CLIENT relating to this Agreement, shall bind the subcontractor to all of the provisions of this 
Article by incorporating the provisions of this Article in any such subcontract, and substituting the name of the subcontractor in place of the word “CLIENT” 
where it appears in this Article. 

 
5. Termination - This Agreement may be terminated for convenience on 30 days' written notice, or for cause if either party fails substantially to perform 

through no fault of the other and does not commence correction of such nonperformance within 5 days of written notice and diligently complete the 
correction thereafter.  On termination, CTSi will be paid for all authorized services performed up to the termination date plus termination expenses, such 
as, but not limited to, reassignment of personnel, subcontract termination costs, and related closeout costs.  If no notice of termination is given, 
relationships and obligations created by this Agreement, except Articles 4 through 8, will be terminated upon completion of all applicable requirements of 
this Agreement. 

 
6. Limitation of Liability; Waiver of Consequential Damages - To the maximum extent permitted by law, CTSi's liability for CLIENT's damages will not exceed 

the compensation received by CTSi under this Agreement.  CTSi is not responsible for the duties and responsibilities that belong to the owner(s), 
developer(s), construction contractor(s), designer(s), testing laboratories, full-time inspector(s), or other parties associated with the Project not in the 
employ of or a subcontractor to CTSi.  The limitations of liability will apply whether CTSi's liability arises under breach of contract or warranty; tort, including 
negligence; strict liability; statutory liability; or any other causes of action; and shall apply to CTSi's officers, employees, and subcontractors.  Due to the 



CA v. 06/23   Page 2 of 2 

inherent risk involved in the type of services in this Agreement, at the CLIENT’s discretion, and upon payment of an additional fee to be negotiated, CTSi's 
liability for the services can be increased. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by law, CTSi and CLIENT 
hereby waive all claims against the other and the other’s officers, directors, agents, employees and consultants for special, incidental, indirect and 
consequential damages related to or arising out of this Agreement or the services performed hereunder, including but not limited to all claims for special, 
incidental, indirect and consequential damages which arise or which are alleged to arise out of negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability, 
breach of contract or breach of express or implied warranties. 

 
7. Indemnification - Each party hereto (“Indemnitor”) agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify the other party hereto and its officers, directors, agents, 

employees, subcontractors and consultants (“Indemnitees”), from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, damages and liabilities to the extent arising 
out of the negligence or intentional misconduct of the Indemnitor or its officers, directors, agents, employees, subcontractors or consultants on the Project. 
It is the intent of the parties to provide CTSi the fullest indemnification, defense, and “hold harmless” rights allowed under the law. If any word(s) contained 
herein are deemed by a court to be in contravention of applicable law, said word(s) shall be severed from this Agreement and the remaining language shall 
be given full force and effect. 

 
8. Severability and Survival - If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement are held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of the remaining 

provisions shall not be impaired thereby.  Limitations of liability shall survive termination of this Agreement for any cause. 
 
9. Governing Law; Venue; Attorneys’ Fees - This Agreement shall be interpreted, governed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.  

In the event of any litigation related to or arising out of this Agreement or the services provided hereunder:  (i) Duval County, Florida shall be the sole and 
exclusive venue for such litigation, except in cases where CTSi has a construction lien against real property located in a county other than DUVAL County, 
in which case the county where such real property is located shall be an alternative venue; and (ii) the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its 
attorneys’ fees against the non-prevailing party. 

 
10. No Third Party Beneficiaries - This Agreement gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than the CLIENT and CTSi and has no third party beneficiaries. 
 
11. Ownership and Use of Documents and Electronic Data - All documents and electronic data (including but not limited to drawings and specifications) 

prepared by ENGINEER are instruments of service and owned/Leased by CTSi.  CTSi grants CLIENT a limited license to use such documents and electronic 
data on the Project, which license shall be automatically revoked in the event the CLIENT fails to pay CTSi for services performed hereunder.  Such 
documents and electronic data may not be used on any other project without CTSi’s prior, written consent, which consent may be withheld by CTSi at its 
sole discretion and which consent may be conditioned upon further payments to CTSi.  CLIENT recognizes and agrees that it may only rely upon documents 
in printed form, signed and sealed by CTSi; and that electronic files may be provided for information purposes only and cannot be relied upon by CLIENT in 
any way.  CLIENT agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify CTSi from all claims and damages related to or arising from the unauthorized use of CTSi’s 
instruments of service. 

 
12. CLIENT Supplied Data - Information, data, studies, plans, etc. provided to CTSi by the CLIENT or the CLIENT’s ENGINEERs, consultants, agents, etc. will be 

relied upon by CTSi as being accurate and correct.  Unless specifically noted in the Scope of Services, CTSi will not verify the accuracy or correctness of these 
documents and will not be held responsible, in any way, for errors, additional work, etc. brought about by its reliance on these documents. 

 
13. Agency Requirements - Services required due to additional laws, regulations, or policies promulgated by government agencies subsequent to the date of 

this Agreement shall be considered "Additional Services" and shall qualify for additional compensation (as described in Section IV.1). 
 
14. Operations/Maintenance - CLIENT recognizes and agrees that the facilities designed and/or permitted by CTSi hereunder will require ongoing maintenance 

in order to achieve their useful lives.  Accordingly, CLIENT agrees to timely and properly operate and maintain the facilities and to provide written notice of 
the need for such maintenance to any third party to whom CLIENT conveys or turns over the facilities and/or the Project, including but not limited to any 
homeowners’ association or Community Development District.  CLIENT further agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnity CTSi from any claims which 
directly or indirectly arise out of the operation or lack of maintenance of such facilities. 

 
15. Entire Agreement -This Agreement represents the entire, integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior discussions, 

understandings and agreements, oral or written, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 
 

16. FLORIDA STATUTE §558.0035 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTE § 558.0035, 

THE INDIVIDUAL DESIGN PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF CTSI MAY NOT BE HELD INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR ANY 

DAMAGES RESULTING FROM NEGLIGENCE OCCURRING WITHIN THE COURSE AND SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT, PROVIDED 

SUCH DAMAGES ARE SOLELY ECONOMIC IN NATURE AND THE DAMAGES DO NOT EXTEND TO PERSONAL INJURIES OR 

PROPERTY NOT SUBJECT TO THIS CONTRACT.  CTSI MAINTAINS ANY PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIRED UNDER 

THIS CONTRACT. 
 
V. ACCEPTANCE:  The undersigned CLIENT, as owner or authorized agent for the Owner of the above-described real property, and having proper authority to execute 

this Agreement, hereby agrees to the terms and conditions as outlined above.  This Agreement is not assignable by the CLIENT without the prior written consent of 
CTSi. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if this Agreement is assigned with or without CTSi’s prior written consent, this Agreement will be binding on such successors 
or assigns.  

 

CHINDALUR TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC.  CLIENT: MATTHEWS | DCCM 

SIGNED:   SIGNED:  

TYPED NAME: RAJESH RAMN K. CHINDALUR, P.E., PTOE  TYPED NAME: ALEX ACREE, PE 

TITLE: PRESIDENT  TITLE: VP OF PRODUCTION 

DATE: 12/26/2025  DATE:  

 
 



ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Bannon Lakes CDD 

Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

St. Johns County, Florida 

 

Chindalur Traffic Solu�ons, Inc.  Page 1 of 3 

Client Name: Ma"hews | DCCM 

Project Name: Bannon Lakes CDD 

Study Type: Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

 Due Diligence Memorandum Trip Genera�on Memorandum 

 Traffic Impact Analysis/Study (TIA/TIS) Intersec�on Control Evalua�on (ICE) 

 Traffic Study (Opera�onal) Traffic Study (Safety) 

 Land Development Traffic Assessment (LDTA) Design Traffic Analysis 

 Traffic Speed/Calming Study  

   

Site Plan Date: N/A Source: DCCM 
 

Loca�on 

Descrip)on: Bannon Lakes CDD – Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

City: St. Augus)ne County: St. Johns 

Access Points: Bannon Lakes Blvd at Lake Bridge Road  

Parcel ID(s):       

Jurisdic)on:  FDOT  County  City  MPO/TPO       
 

Project Type 

 

Development Schedule 

Begin Year N/A  Comple)on Year N/A 

Client MUST provide a phase breakdown table and site plan iden)fying land use, size and buildout year. 
 

Scope of Work 

Based on the project informa)on provided, and our knowledge of the maintaining agencies and/or 

metropolitan/transporta)on planning organiza)ons (MPO/TPO), we propose the following Scope of Work.  

 

A. Methodology 

 Segment Significance Analysis (TPO Requirement) 

 Methodology Memorandum 
 

  

 Residen)al   Commercial  Mixed Use  Other:  Residen)al Neighborhood 

Residen�al Use(s)  Commercial Use(s)  Other Use(s) 
ITE 

Land Use Code  

No. Dwelling 

Units  

ITE 

Land Use Code  

Total Size 

(SF / other) 
 

ITE 

Land Use Code 
 Size  Variable 

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                

Total:        Total:             



ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Bannon Lakes CDD 

Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

St. Johns County, Florida 

 

Chindalur Traffic Solu�ons, Inc.  Page 2 of 3 

B. Analysis 

Data Collec�on and Review 
  Field Review/Observa)ons 

 
 Turning Movement Counts 

  AM/ PM Peak No. Loca�ons:       No. Days:       

   13-hour No. Loca�ons:       No. Days:       

  Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) No. Loca�ons:       No. Days:       

  Speed Data Collec)on No. Loca�ons: 1 No. Days: 7 

Traffic Projec�ons 
  Trip Genera)on 

  Trip Distribu)on   Exis�ng Traffic Trends  Transporta�on Model (Internal) 

  Growth Analysis  Trends Analysis  FDOT/County Data  Model Forecast 

  Traffic Volume Forecasts 

  Trip Assignment 

Segment Analysis 
  Planned and Programmed Improvements (FDOT, Local Government, Other) 

  Roadway Segment Analysis 

      mile radius study area 

Opera�onal Analysis 

      Buildout Year  Phased Projects Only 

      Study Intersec)ons (number)  Phase  Year  Phase  Year 

      Access Driveways (number)                         

  Intersec)on Capacity Analysis                         

  Exis�ng Year                           

  Background Year  Background + Mi�ga�on                         

   Buildout Year  Buildout + Mi�ga�on         

  Queue Analysis 

  Turn Lane Evalua)ons  Exis�ng  Proposed 

Addi�onal Analysis 
  Propor)onate Share Calcula)ons  Roadway  Intersec�ons 

  Mul)-modal Analysis 

 

C. Other Analysis/Studies/Services 

Safety Analysis 
  Crash Analysis (table only) 

  Crash Report Reviews 

  Collision Diagram 

  Highway Safety Manual Crash Predic)on 

  Countermeasures 

  Cost Es)mate 

  Benefit-Cost Analysis (B/C) 

  Net Present Value (NPV) 

Signal Warrant Analysis   Exis�ng  Proposed 

  Trip Genera)on / Spa)al Distribu)on / Temporal Distribu)on 

  Preliminary Analysis – Warrant 2 only (4 hours) 

  Full Warrants Analysis 

Intersec�on Control Evalua�on (ICE)         
  Stage 1  Stage 2  Stage 1 & 2 HYBRID (includes concept and cost es�mate)  Stage 3 

Speed Study/Traffic Calming Analysis 

  Speed Study/Analysis 

  Ped Crossing RRFB/Traffic Calming or Speed Management Countermeasures 



ATTACHMENT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Bannon Lakes CDD 

Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

St. Johns County, Florida 

 

Chindalur Traffic Solu�ons, Inc.  Page 3 of 3 

School Study         
  Opera�ons Field Observa�ons 

  Addi�onal Traffic Count Collec�on (School PM Peak Hour) 

  On-Site Queue Analysis 

  Countermeasures 

  Cost Es�mate 

  Transporta�on Management Plan 

Addi�onal Tasks 
  Applica�ons (Permits, Concurrency, etc.) 

  30% Concept 

  Cost Es�mate 

  Peer Review 

 

D. Documenta)on 

 Report 

     Mul)ple Part Submi"al (number), typically applicable to Design Traffic Analysis and LDTA 

 

Miscellaneous Services 

Services provided on an hourly basis in accordance with the a"ached rate schedule (A"achment C).  

Services may include but not be limited to: 

 Mee)ngs (Client, Agency, Public Hearings, PZA, BOCC, etc.) 

 Response to Comments (Client, Agency, Public Hearings, PZA, BOCC, etc.) 

 Reimbursable (T/M/E) expenses associated with professional services including reproduc)on/copies, 

courier, overnight delivery, mileage provided will be billed at cost plus 20%. 

 

Addi�onal Services (If required) 

Addi)onal services include (not limited to) any other services requested by the Client and/or Reviewing 

Agencies that are not described in the Scope of Work (above) will be nego)ated under a separate 

contract addendum.  No work to be performed un)l the addendum has been signed and returned. 

 

Schedule 

Work will commence within two (2) weeks of no)ce to proceed (NTP).  The an)cipated )me frame for 

the original agency submi"al is  3 to 4 weeks (not applicable to mul�ple part documents).  Work will be 

conducted diligently and in keeping with project )melines and schedule.  Schedule is subject to change 

pending client and agency review.    

 

Fees 

The Client will be invoiced periodically as work is conducted.  All invoices are due upon receipt.  

Reimbursable costs and authorized work outside the scope will be billed on a )me and materials basis in 

accordance with the a"ached rate schedule (A"achment C).  The fees do not include applica)on, review, 

permit, or other fees required by public agencies. 

 



ATTACHMENT B – METHOD OF COMPENSATION 

Bannon Lakes CDD 

Pedestrian Crossing RRFB/Speed Data Study 

St. Johns County, Florida 

Chindalur Traffic Solutions, Inc. 

 

Lump Sum Fee 

 

The Client agrees to compensate Chindalur Traffic Solutions, Inc. for the professional services 

called for under Attachment A to this Agreement at the Fees as specified below: 

 

Study Services  Fee 

Speed Analysis (1 Location)/RRFB Study per FDOT TEM  $3,900.00 

Traffic Calming Countermeasures   $2,500.00 

Documentation  $2,900.00 

Meetings (Time Charge Per Attachment C)  Time Charge 

Coordination with Other Consultants/Teams (Time Charge Per Attachment C)  Time Charge 

   

   

Sub-Consultant Services  Fee 

Speed Data Collection (Speed Data – 7 Days @ 1 Locations)   $1,000.00 

   

   

   

 

Miscellaneous Services 

Services provided on hourly basis in accordance with the attached rate schedule (Attachment C). 

Meetings (Client, Agency, Public Hearings, PZA, BOCC, etc.)  TBD 

Response to Comments (Client, Agency, Public Hearings, PZA, BOCC, etc.)  TBD 

Reimbursable (T/M/E) expenses associated with professional services including 

reproduction/copies, courier, overnight delivery, mileage provided will be billed at cost 

plus 15%. 

 TBD 

 

Additional Services  

Additional services include (not limited to) any other services requested by the Client and/or 

Reviewing Agencies that are not described in the Scope of Services (Attachment A) will be negotiated 

under a contract addendum. 

Interchange Operation Analysis Report (IOAR) (If required by staff)  TBD 

Signal Warrant Analysis (If required by staff)  TBD 

Transportation Model Expansion  TBD 

 
 



Attachment C – Standard Hourly Rate Schedule 

Effective Date: January 01, 2025 

Chindalur Traffic Solutions, Inc. 
8833 Perimeter Park Boulevard, Suite 103 | Jacksonville, FL 32216  

Office: (904) 619 3368 | Cell: (904) 422 6923 
Chindalur@ctrafficsolutions.com | www.ctrafficsolutions.com 

     
The following rates for personnel apply to any additional services or hourly rate agreements in 
accordance with General Conditions.  These rates shall be held for at least one year. 
 
• Professional Engineer (P.E.)  $330.00 per hour 
• Project Manager (P.E.)   $290.00 per hour 
• Project Engineer/Sr. Designer  $225.00 per hour 
• Designer/Sr. CAD Technician  $195.00 per hour 
• CAD Technician    $155.00 per hour 
• Clerical     $110.00 per hour 
 
Note: All reimbursable expenses shall be invoiced at 1.20 times the cost. 
  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2026-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING 
SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING THAT 
THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS CONDUCT 
THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF OFFICE; 
AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within unincorporated St. Johns County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section 
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 2, currently held by Thomas Cooper, Seat 4, 

currently held by John Ter Louw Jr. and Seat 5, currently held by Michael Sheldon, are scheduled 
for the General Election in November 2026.  The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify 
the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the current 
election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify 

for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board are entitled to receive $200 per meeting 

for their attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board 

in the General Election is four years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume office on 
the second Tuesday following the election. 

 



2 
 

5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests the 
Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election.  The District understands that it will be 
responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay same 
within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of January, 2026. 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
            
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
        
Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
 
Exhibit A:  Form of Notice 
  



3 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District will commence at noon on June 8, 2026, 
and close at noon on June 12, 2026.  Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor with the 
St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections located at 4455 Avenue A, Suite 101 St. Augustine, 
Florida 32095, Phone (904) 823-2238. All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in 
accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the 
District, as defined in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes.  A “qualified elector” is any person at 
least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida 
and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.  
Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 2, 4 and 5.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 3, 2026, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections. 

Publish on or before May 25, 2026. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal #1366

Date: 1/7/2026

Customer: Property:

Bannon Lakes CDD
Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd.
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Dog Park Sod Replacement

Install new Bermuda sod at the dog park at Bannon Lakes Amenity.

Sod Replacement

Replace Sod

Items Quantity Unit Price/Unit Price

Labor-Removal and prep 4.00 hr $45.00 $180.00

Sod Cutter w/ Operator 1.00 hr $100.00 $100.00

Bermuda Sod, Certified Pallet 2.00 pallet $500.00 $1,000.00

Labor for sod installation 8.00 hr $45.00 $360.00

Labor to write sod program in irrigation
controller

1.00 hr $45.00 $45.00

Replace Sod: $1,685.00

Subtotal $1,685.00

Estimated Tax $0.00

Total $1,685.00

Terms & Conditions

By By

David Jackson

1/7/2026Date Date

Bannon Lakes CDD

Landcare Group, Inc • 35 Enterprise Drive • Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321 • www.landcaregrp.com

Page 1/1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Highland Products Group/The Park Catalog
931 Village Blvd Ste 905-354
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Phone : 561-620-7878
Email : sales@theparkcatalog.com

Quote#124670
Sales  Rep: Cristy  Clinard

Email: cristy.clinard@theparkcatalog.com
Phone: 800-695-3503  Ext  60309

Quote Date Quote Expiration Date
Jan 9, 2026 Feb 7, 2026 ( 29 days )

Bill to: Ship to:

Jeff Johnson
Bannon Lakes Community
Development District
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, Tennessee, 37763
United States
T: 904-907-4346

Jeff Johnson
Bannon Lakes Community
Development District
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
St. Augustine, Florida, 32095
United States
T: 904-660-3669
C: 904-759-8061

Product Name Item # QTY Price Your Price Unit Discount Subtotal

5 Bike Sonic Wave Rack (2 3/8" Heavy-
Duty)
Color: Telegray 4
Mounting Option: Surface Mount

536-1408-1-52 1 $390.00 $360.00 $30.00 $360.00

9 Bike Sonic Wave Rack (2 3/8" Heavy-
Duty)
Color: Telegray 4
Mounting Option: In-Ground Mount

536-1412-2-52 1 $673.00 $623.00 $50.00 $623.00

Quote Notes:

FREIGHT INCLUDES: NOTIFY BEFORE DELIVERY RESIDENTIAL
ACCESS

Total Discount -$80.00

Subtotal $983.00

Shipping & Handling $442.00

Tax $0.00

Grand Total $1,425.00

This quote comes with our BEST PRICE GUARANTEE! If we are not your
lowest delivered quote for equivalent product, we will BEAT it! (Exclusions
may apply)

Any questions contact us at 800-695-3503 or
cristy.clinard@theparkcatalog.com

PAY NOW
WITH A CREDIT CARD

Quote Expiration Date: Feb 7, 2026

IF YOUR QUOTE HAS EXPIRED, PLEASE CONTACT
YOUR SALES REP BEFORE SUBMITTING PAYMENT

https://www.theparkcatalog.com/
https://www.theparkcatalog.com/5-bike-sonic-wave-rack
https://www.theparkcatalog.com/9-bike-sonic-wave-rack
https://paylink.paytrace.com/?m=eyJhbGciOiJBMjU2S1ciLCJlbmMiOiJBMTI4R0NNIn0.nySLG4V5hJS_e9WceaFKqgVUtT7Xo8v4.mIa4QfOD_h8mVlAF.Y8u1SSR5SuuP4S0EcnCXYvfZzcs0lpCwttr4XTwINTO0pSJBJ-HA4hDnMlOBO75f-p13he0vRRpPkp2hgsJJgxosasbQvTSGQZE6qCWkcOkWDO-2vOTHIPv3gIOWtk4tm9dw_a3zyScvWFlzVw9SRmMyMUwxrdj4Qc44ev7b2HgPP3erX36KVnNfrzwov9POnYr9DIXSm9oiq7X39hjeYbStA3rGAMydl8JJQBsg2W3ThgkUstavN0ZJvrn10PNbUzdiQGx5menzGbGbJ9uQ6XQ7OxTjTbjUWLrnUA.h0sz9WDlwx7rjYolXOFxtA&amount=1425&invoice=Q124670%2DCristy&amountReadOnly=true&invoiceReadOnly=true
https://paylink.paytrace.com/?m=eyJhbGciOiJBMjU2S1ciLCJlbmMiOiJBMTI4R0NNIn0.nySLG4V5hJS_e9WceaFKqgVUtT7Xo8v4.mIa4QfOD_h8mVlAF.Y8u1SSR5SuuP4S0EcnCXYvfZzcs0lpCwttr4XTwINTO0pSJBJ-HA4hDnMlOBO75f-p13he0vRRpPkp2hgsJJgxosasbQvTSGQZE6qCWkcOkWDO-2vOTHIPv3gIOWtk4tm9dw_a3zyScvWFlzVw9SRmMyMUwxrdj4Qc44ev7b2HgPP3erX36KVnNfrzwov9POnYr9DIXSm9oiq7X39hjeYbStA3rGAMydl8JJQBsg2W3ThgkUstavN0ZJvrn10PNbUzdiQGx5menzGbGbJ9uQ6XQ7OxTjTbjUWLrnUA.h0sz9WDlwx7rjYolXOFxtA&amount=1425&invoice=Q124670%2DCristy&amountReadOnly=true&invoiceReadOnly=true


TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:

Deliveries are made during normal business hours, 8am - 5pm Monday - Friday. Unless otherwise noted, shipping charges include standard delivery only. Standard delivery charges are for Tailgate delivery to any commercial
location on a commercial truck route; the truck driver will not offload the delivery. It is Customers responsibility to provide adequate personnel and/or equipment to unload the shipment from the truck when it arrives. The
truck driver is under no obligation to help you unload.   If you require anything other than standard delivery, we have the following additional services available for purchase at time of order placement:

Additional Delivery Services

• Residential Delivery: If the ship to address is not a commercial location, on a commercial truck route or is in a residential area, you must order "Residential Delivery Service" at an additional charge.

• Limited Access Delivery: This is common LTL delivery for small businesses, restaurants, schools, churches, concert venues, theaters, or other locations that do not have a loading dock.

• Liftgate Service: This service includes the driver utilizing a lift gate on the rear of the truck. The driver is responsible for lowering your shipment to the ground only.  Once delivery is at ground level it is your responsibility
to move the shipment from the delivery point to its destination

• Notify Before Delivery: Notify before delivery indicates that the receiver needs to be called before arrival. The carrier will call 24-48 hours prior to make a delivery appointment. If the receiver cannot be reached, these
shipments can result in significant delays or additional redelivery fees.

• Inside Delivery: If this service is required, please reach out to one of our Sales Representative as we cannot be responsible for online quotes with this service.  This service requires specifics that must be communicated to
the carrier prior to getting a shipping quote.

• Redelivery Fee: This charge will occur when a delivery is unsuccessful on the first try and the carrier must try to deliver the shipment a second time. Redeliveries occur within the carrier’s available timeframe.

• Construction Site Delivery: This charge is for any destination that is under construction and requires an LTL truck to navigate a construction site.

Shipping Service Discrepancies - If there is a discrepancy in the services requested and the minimum services required to deliver the product, the Customer agrees to pay and The Park Catalog reserves the right to charge
the customer for any necessary additional services provided at the time of delivery.

Shipment Inspection Required - It is the customer’s responsibility to inspect all deliveries for possible damage, correct quantities and to note any discrepancies on the freight bill PRIOR to signing the delivery receipt
provided by the driver. All damage claims MUST be recorded on the delivery receipt and reported within 48 hours of delivery. The Park Catalog does NOT GUARANTEE replacements parts or products FREE of charge due to
concealed or unreported damages.

Assembly May Be Required:

Most of our product’s ship Knocked down and on commercial pallets to minimize freight damages and reduce freight cost.

CANCELLATIONS:

No order can be cancelled unless first authorized and confirmed in writing by The Park Catalog Team. Made-to-Order items already in production may not be cancelled. If a cancellation is authorized, charges may apply based
on the stage the order is in.

RETURNS:

We will accept returns of unopened/unused products, up to 30 days from the shipping date, subject to ALL the following terms and conditions:

• Approval: Written approval and instructions must be issued by our Customer Service Department before any merchandise can be returned.

• Shipping Returns: All merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

• Re-Stocking & Shipping Fees: The customer is responsible for a minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all related shipping charges on product returned for reasons other than damage or defect. Original shipping charges will
not be refunded.

• Online Orders: For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors. All return and restock fees apply.

• Personalized - These items are NOT eligible for return unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pictures prior to return.

• Refunds: refunds will be issued on returned merchandise AFTER shipment is received and inspected at our warehouse and the goods are deemed to be resaleable and free of damages.

Payment options:

Credit Card: To maintain a safe environment for credit card transactions, we utilize a credit card processing company that partners with companies who transmit or process card information in a secure environment which
complies with the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS). In compliance with the payment card industry data security standards, The Park Catalog cannot accept credit card payment information via
Email/Fax/US Mail/Telephone/Voice Mail. A secure payment link will be sent via email to allow your transaction to be completed.

Check: Payable to Highland Products Group or The Park Catalog, 931 Village Blvd Ste 905-354, West Palm Beach, FL 33409

ACH: You will find ACH/Wire information on the pages following your proposal

Purchase Order: We accept purchase orders from Government/Municipal entities, Public Schools, non-private Colleges, and Universities to name a few.  All other customer types must speak with a sales representative for
qualifications to utilize a purchase order.

Force Majeure:

No Party to this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or failure to perform any obligation under this agreement due to acts of God, outbreaks, epidemic/pandemic or the spreading of disease or contagion strikes or
other disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection, embargoes, governmental restrictions, acts of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an
event of force majeure, the Parties' duty to perform obligations shall be suspended.

To accept this proposal:

Sign Here: _______________________________________________ Date: ____________________________

 

 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Page 1 of 3

ESTIMATE

Prepared For

Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd

St Augustine, Florida 32095
(904) 660-3669

2 Men Concrete

11001 old Saint Augustine Rd, Apartment 2110
Jacksonville, Florida 32257
Phone: (904) 404-6889
Email: 2menconcretejax@gmail.com

Estimate # 2093
Date 12/29/2025

Description

Concrete Slab

Level and prep area, pour new concrete (2" Concrete base, to 6" concrete Slab, +3000PSI) , broom 
finish and clean. 

Measurements: 10'x14'

Total Area: 140 sf

Warranty Concrete

1-year guarantee for concrete services, this guarantee can be used for any signs that the durability 
of the work has been affected. The date begins after the last receipt of the final payment that 
must be collected at the end of the service.

Total Prices

The total price includes tax, materials, labor and transportation of disposals.

The deposit is collected when the job is already started, 50% and the rest when is finish.

Insurances and licenses from the company is attached with this document you will find scrolling 
down the estimate.

tel:(904) 404-6889
mailto:2menconcretejax@gmail.com


Page 2 of 3

Subtotal $2,565.00

Total $2,565.00

Deposit Due $1,282.50



Page 3 of 3

By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.

Bannon Lakes CDD



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Amenity & Operations 
Manager’s Reports 

 

 
Date of report: 1/20/2026 Submitted by: Emily Wright 

 
 
Amenity Manager Updates 
 

 
CLUBS/PROGRAMS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

● Monday:      Yoga 10:00-11:00 am 
         Mahjong 1:00pm-5:00pm                

● Tuesday:       Book Club 7:00pm-10:00pm (2nd Tuesday Monthly) 
● Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00pm-5:00pm                                                                                             

                        Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00 pm 
                        Zumba 6:00pm-7:00pm 

● Thursday:     Games Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 
Friday:           Yoga 10:00-11:00 am 
                       Bunco 7:00pm-10:00pm (2nd Friday Monthly) 

• Saturday:        Zumba 9:00am-10:00pm 
 
 
 

Upcoming & Completed Events 
● January 10th – Polar Bear 10:00am-1:00pm 
● January 24th – Blood Drive 9:00am-2:00pm 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 1 
 
 

 



 
Operations Manager Updates 
 
Completed Projects 
◊ Removed roof tar off the patio and stairs 
◊ Cleaned windows on the Fitness Center and Clubhouse 
◊ Pressure washed patio and patio furniture 
◊ Continued Treatment of all CDD Ponds (algae concerns) 
◊ Onsite staff continues to work to deter Ducks and Geese from the Amenity Center 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Funds



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	Hancock 519,918$																											 -$																																						 -$																																	 6,482$																																	 526,400$																																					

Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 292,364																														 -																																										 -																																									 292,364																																								
Due	from	Capital	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Developer -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Capital	Reserve 23,021																																	 23,021																																											
Due	from	Governmental	Units -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 79,062																																	 -																																															 -																																										 911																																								 79,974																																											

Series	2016
Reserve -																																															 370,375																														 -																																										 -																																															 370,375																																								
Interest -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue -																																															 195,704																														 -																																										 -																																															 195,704																																								
Prepayment -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2021 -																																																									
Reserve -																																															 206,950																														 -																																										 -																																															 206,950																																								
Interest -																																															 88																																											 -																																										 -																																															 88																																																					
Prepayment -																																															 6																																														 -																																										 -																																															 6																																																								
Revenue -																																															 79,027																																	 -																																										 -																																															 79,027																																											
Sinking	 -																																															 549																																								 -																																										 -																																															 549																																																		
Construction -																																															 -																																															 34,915																												 -																																															 34,915																																											

Series	2022 -																																															
Reserve -																																															 259,400																														 -																																										 -																																															 259,400																																								
Revenue -																																															 120																																								 -																																										 -																																															 120																																																		
Interest -																																															 61,572																																	 -																																										 -																																															 61,572																																											
Prepayment -																																															 4																																														 -																																										 -																																															 4																																																								
Sinking	 -																																															 600																																								 -																																										 -																																															 600																																																		
Construction -																																															 -																																															 907,057																									 -																																															 907,057																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Deposits 50																																											 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 50																																																					

Total	Assets 622,051$																								 1,466,758$																			 941,972$																		 7,393$																															 3,038,175$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 4,649$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																	 -$																																						 4,649$																																											
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
FICA	Payable -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Revenue -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 23,021																																	 23,021																																											
Due	to	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 6,000																																				 6,000																																														
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 129,069																														 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 129,069																																								
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2021 72,716																																	 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 72,716																																											
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2022 90,579																																	 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 90,579																																											

Total	Liabilites 297,013$																								 -$																																					 -$																																 29,021$																											 326,034$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																																
Deposits 50																																											 -																																									 -																																				 -																																									 50																																																					

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,466,758																										 -																																										 -																																															 1,466,758																																				
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 941,972																									 -																																															 941,972																																								

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 (21,628)																															 (21,628)																																									
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned 324,989																														 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 324,989																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 325,039$																								 1,466,758$																			 941,972$																		 (21,628)$																									 2,712,141$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 622,051$																											 1,466,758$																							 941,972$																						 7,393$																																	 3,038,175$																																	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,087,348$										 190,468$														 190,468$														 -$																															
Interest 15,000																			 3,750																						 1,170																						 (2,580)																										
Facility	Revenue 2,500																						 1,100																						 1,100																						 -																																							
Commercial 2,436																						 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues 1,107,284$										 195,318$														 192,787$														 (2,531)$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 3,000																						 2,800$																				 200$																													
PR-FICA 918																										 	 230																										 214																										 15																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 2,500																						 388																										 2,113																												
Attorney 18,000																			 4,500																						 1,354																						 3,146																												
Annual	Audit 4,015																						 -																												 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 8,348																						 8,348																						 8,348																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 -																												 -																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,029																			 2,507																						 2,507																						 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 18,700																			 6,450																						 6,450																						 -																																							
Management	Fees 57,974																			 14,493																			 14,494																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 2,123																						 531																										 531																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,415																						 354																										 354																										 -																																							
Telephone 200																										 50																													 152																										 (102)																														
Postage	&	Delivery 750																										 188																										 578																										 (391)																														
Meeting	Room	Rental 1,000																						 250																										 -																																		 250																																
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 8,971																						 8,971																						 7,885																						 1,086																												
Printing	&	Binding 1,000																						 250																										 185																										 66																																			
Legal	Advertising 1,000																						 250																										 209																										 41																																			
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 125																										 318																										 (193)																														
Office	Supplies 250																										 63																													 2																																 61																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 159,167$														 53,234$																	 46,942$																	 6,291$																									

Bannon	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Bannon	Lakes

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 30,581$		 			 30,581$		 			 27,946$		 			 2,635$		 			
Utilities
			Phone/Internet/Cable 4,300	 1,075	 954	 121	
			Electric 25,000	 6,250	 6,082	 168	
			Water/Irrigation 15,000	 3,750	 2,656	 1,094	
			Refuse 4,266	 1,067	 1,046	 20	
Security
			Security	Monitoring 6,694	 1,724	 1,724	 -	
			Off-Duty	Security	-	RollKall 12,000	 3,000	 9,228	 (6,228)	
			Access	Cards 1,000	 -	 -	 -	
Management	Contracts
			Facility	Management 81,467	 20,367	 20,367	 -	
			Facility	Attendant 8,820	 2,205	 84	 2,121	
			Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 30,000	 7,500	 7,500	 -	
			Pool	Maintenance 14,865	 3,716	 3,716	 -	
			Pool	Chemicals 12,679	 3,170	 2,914	 255	
			Janitorial 10,188	 2,547	 2,457	 90	
			Janitorial	Supplies 1,840	 460	 -	 460	
			Facility	Maintenance 40,000	 10,000	 7,355	 2,645	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 55,000	 13,750	 7,704	 6,046	
Special	Events 15,000	 994	 994	 -	
Holiday	Decorations 5,000	 3,925	 3,925	 -	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 7,000	 1,750	 1,601	 149	
Office	Supplies 1,500	 375	 334	 41	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 500	 -	 -	 -	
Pest	Control 3,800	 950	 780	 170	
Nuisance	Animal	Control 4,788	 2,247	 2,247	 -	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 391,288$		 			 121,403$		 			 111,615$		 			 9,787$		 		

Grounds	Maintenance
Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation 28,000$		 			 6,900$		 			 6,900$		 			 -$		 			
Landscape	Maintenance 188,916																 47,229	 47,229	 -	
Landscape	Contingency 45,000	 1,260	 1,260	 -	
Tree	Removals 15,000	 -	 -	 -	
Lake	Maintenance 10,234	 2,558	 2,460	 98	
Grounds	Maintenance 19,600	 4,127	 4,127	 -	
Pump	Repairs 10,000	 -	 -	 -	
Streetlights 13,000	 3,250	 1,989	 1,261	
Streetlight	Repairs 5,000	 -	 -	 -	
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000	 3,631	 3,631	 -	
Miscellaneous 5,000	 -	 -	 -	
Reclaim	Water 40,000	 10,000	 11,303	 (1,303)	
Storm	Cleanup 4,000	 -	 -	 -	
Capital	Reserve 158,079																 -	 -	 -	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 556,829$		 			 78,955$		 			 78,898$		 			 57$		 		

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 948,117$		 			 200,357$		 			 190,513$		 			 9,844$		 		

Total	Expenditures 1,107,284$		 			 253,591$		 			 237,456$		 			 16,135$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 			 (44,669)$		 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$		 		 (44,669)$		 			 -$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 			 369,708$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 			 325,039$		 			

3



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 63,592$																 126,876$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 190,468$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest 636																									 268																									 267																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,170																					
Facility	Revenue 600																									 -																																	 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,100																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 49																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 49																												

Total		Revenues 1,236$																			 63,860$																 127,691$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 192,787$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 800$																							 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,800$																			
PR-FICA 61																												 77																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 214																									
Engineering 388																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 388																									
Attorney 1,354																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,354																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 8,348																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,348																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 836																									 836																									 836																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,507																					
Trustee	Fees 6,450																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,450																					
Management	Fees 4,831																					 4,831																					 4,831																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,494																		
Information	Technology 177																									 177																									 177																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 531																									
Website	Maintenance 118																									 118																									 118																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 354																									
Telephone 49																												 89																												 14																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 152																									
Postage	&	Delivery 138																									 326																									 115																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 578																									
Meeting	Room	Rental -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 7,885																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,885																					
Printing	&	Binding 101																									 63																												 21																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 185																									
Legal	Advertising 71																												 69																												 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 209																									
Other	Current	Charges 308																									 10																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 318																									
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 32,091$																 7,595$																			 7,257$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 46,942$																
Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 27,946$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 27,946$																
Utilities
			Phone/Internet/Cable 318																									 318																									 318																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 954																									
			Electric 1,846																					 1,668																					 2,568																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,082																					
			Water/Irrigation 703																									 974																									 980																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,656																					
			Gas -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
			Refuse 307																									 369																									 371																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,046																					
Security -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
			Security	Monitoring 575																									 575																									 575																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,724																					
			Off-Duty	Security	-	RollKall 4,281																					 2,344																					 2,604																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,228																					
			Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Contracts
			Facility	Management 6,789																					 6,789																					 6,789																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,367																		
			Facility	Attendant 84																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 84																												
			Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 2,500																					 2,500																					 2,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,500																					

Month	to	Month

4



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

			Pool	Maintenance 1,239																					 1,239																					 1,239																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,716																					
Continued	Amenity	Center	Expenditures
			Pool	Chemicals 1,105																					 435																									 1,374																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,914																					
			Janitorial 819																									 819																									 819																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,457																					
			Janitorial	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
			Facility	Maintenance 3,850																					 3,447																					 59																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,355																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 6,542																					 891																									 271																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,704																					
Special	Events -																																	 994																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 994																									
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 3,925																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,925																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 246																									 109																									 1,247																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,601																					
Surety	Bond -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Office	Supplies 291																									 43																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 334																									
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control 260																									 260																									 260																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 780																									
Nuisance	Animal	Control 249																									 249																									 1,749																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,247																					

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 59,948$																 27,947$																 23,721$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 111,615$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation 6,900$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,900$																			
Landscape	Maintenance 15,743																		 15,743																		 15,743																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 47,229																		
Landscape	Contingency -																																	 405																									 855																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,260																					
Lake	Maintenance 820																									 820																									 820																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,460																					
Grounds	Maintenance 1,633																					 2,494																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,127																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Streetlights 994																									 994																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,989																					
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 3,631																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,631																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Reclaim	Water 2,374																					 4,009																					 4,919																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,303																		
Storm	Cleanup -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Capital	Reserve -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 32,095$																 24,466$																 22,337$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 78,898$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 92,043$																 52,412$																 46,058$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 190,513$													

Total	Expenditures 124,133$													 60,007$																 53,315$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 237,456$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (122,897)$											 3,853$																			 74,376$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (44,669)$														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (122,897)$											 3,853$																			 74,376$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (44,669)$														

5



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 740,176$														 129,069$														 129,069$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 30,000																			 7,500																						 8,448																						 948																										

Total		Revenues 770,176$														 136,569$														 137,516$														 948$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 254,050$														 254,050$														 254,050$														 -$																															
Principal	-	11/01 230,000																 230,000																 230,000																 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																																		 -																																		 25,000																			 (25,000)																	
Interest	-	5/01 248,875																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 732,925$														 484,050$														 509,050$														 (25,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 37,251$																	 (347,481)$												 (371,534)$												 25,948$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 37,251$																	 (347,481)$												 (371,534)$												 25,948$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 660,772$														 1,066,682$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 698,023$														 695,148$														

6



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 416,052$														 72,716$																	 72,716$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income 15,000																			 3,750																						 3,442																						 (308)																								

Total		Revenues 431,052$														 76,466$																	 76,157$																	 (308)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 124,138$														 124,138$														 124,138$														 -$																															

Special	Call	-	11/01 -																												 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Principal	-	5/01 165,000																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		
Interest	-	5/01 124,138																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 413,275$														 124,138$														 129,138$														 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 17,777$																	 (47,672)$															 (52,980)$															 4,692$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 17,777$																	 (47,672)$															 (52,980)$															 4,692$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 198,003$														 412,316$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 215,781$														 359,335$														

7



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 520,023$														 90,579$																	 90,579$																	 -																												

Interest	Income 15,000																			 3,750																						 4,068																						 318																										

Total		Revenues 535,023$														 94,329$																	 94,648$																	 318$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 168,859$														 168,859$														 168,859$														 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																												 -																												 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Principal	-	5/01 180,000																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		
Interest	-	5/01 168,859																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 517,719$														 168,859$														 173,859$														 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 17,305$																	 (74,530)$															 (79,212)$															 5,318$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 17,305$																	 (74,530)$															 (79,212)$															 5,318$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 226,230$														 491,486$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 243,535$														 412,275$														

8



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2021	and	Series	2022
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Series Series
2021 2022

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 321$																															 8,350$																											

Total		Revenues 321$																															 8,350$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 321$																															 8,350$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 321$																															 8,350$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 34,593$																								 898,707$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 34,915$																								 907,057$																					

9



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/25 Thru	12/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 158,079$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
POA	Contribution -																												 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		
Interest 2,500																						 625																										 9																																 (616)																								

Total		Revenues 160,579$														 625$																							 9$																														 (616)$																						

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Repairs	and	Maintenance 10,000																			 -																											 -																																		 -																												
Roof	Replacement 80,000																			 48,021																			 48,021																			 -																																		
Other	Service	Charges 840																										 210																										 246																										 (36)																											

Total	Expenditures 90,840$																	 48,231$																 48,267$																	 (36)$																									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 69,739$																	 (48,257)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 69,739$																	 (48,257)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 34,977$																	 26,630$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 104,716$														 (21,628)$															

10



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.5%	-5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2048
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $370,375
Reserve	Fund	Balance 370,375																																																								

Bonds	Outstanding	-	1/31/16 $11,850,000
Less:		May	1,	2016 $0
Less:		May	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	 ($190,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020 ($190,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($30,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021 ($195,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022 ($200,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023 ($210,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024 ($220,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2025 ($230,000)
Less:		November		1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($25,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $9,930,000

Interest	Rate: 2.5%	-4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1951
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $206,950
Reserve	Fund	Balance 206,950																																																								

Bonds	Outstanding	-	1/20/21 $7,415,000
Less:		May	1,	2022	 ($150,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($155,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($155,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025 ($160,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November		1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $6,780,000

Interest	Rate: 2.875%	-4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1951
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $259,400
Reserve	Fund	Balance 259,400																																																								

Bonds	Outstanding	-	2/25/22 $9,135,000
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($170,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($60,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025 ($175,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November		1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $8,720,000

Total	Bonds	Outstanding $25,430,000

Series	2016	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Bonds

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT DEBT DEBT

SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 986 738,484.29       416,052.05       518,260.67       1,089,786.08 2,762,583.09  

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DUE / RECEIVED DEBT DEBT DEBT

BALANCE  DUE SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 2,279,751.56    129,068.89       72,715.65         90,579.21         190,467.80    482,831.53     

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
1 11/04/25 3,670.91           2,068.14           2,576.21           5,417.20        13,732.46       
2 11/20/25 14,320.13         8,067.77           10,049.72         21,132.30      53,569.92       
3 11/24/25 25,101.69         14,141.95         17,616.11         37,042.74      93,902.49       
4 12/17/25 46,126.32         25,986.94         32,370.98         68,068.91      172,553.15     
5 12/24/25 39,849.82         22,450.85         27,966.19         58,806.65      149,073.51     

- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 129,068.89       72,715.65         90,579.21         190,467.80    482,831.53     

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 17.48% 17.48% 17.48% 17.48% 17.48%

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
FY26 Assessment Receipts

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check	Numbers Amount Amount

General	Fund
10/1/2025	-	10/31/2025 1865-1884 $80,006.87
11/1/2025	-	11/30/2025 1885-1908 68,053.76	
12/1/2025	-	12/31/2025 1909-1929 61,929.16	

Total	General	Fund	Checks $209,989.79

Capital	Reserve
10/1/2025	-	10/31/2025 41 $25,000.00

Total	Capital	Reserve	Checks $25,000.00

Autopayments
10/1/25 RollKall	 $462.00
10/6/25 AT&T 74.90	
10/7/25 Republic	Services 306.66	
10/8/25 RollKall	 694.05	
10/13/25 RollKall	 781.20	
10/20/25 SJCUD 3,077.23	
10/21/25 RollKall	 781.20	
10/21/25 AT&T 242.75	
10/22/25 FL	Commerce 175.00	
10/24/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 122.40	
10/28/25 FPL 2,839.90	
10/28/25 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card 1,053.77	
10/29/25 RollKall	 781.20	
10/31/25 RollKall	 781.20	
11/5/25 AT&T 74.90	
11/6/25 Republic	Services 368.92	
11/10/25 RollKall	 781.20	
11/17/25 RollKall	 781.20	
11/18/25 SJCUD 4,983.35	
11/18/25 AT&T 243.08	
11/20/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 153.00	
11/21/25 RollKall	 781.20	
11/25/25 FPL 2,661.93	
11/28/25 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card 1,739.61	
12/1/25 RollKall	 520.80	
12/8/25 AT&T 74.90	
12/9/25 Republic	Services 370.75	
12/15/25 RollKall	 781.20	
12/18/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 153.00	
12/19/25 SJCUD 5,898.89	
12/22/25 RollKall	 1,302.00	
12/22/25 AT&T 243.08	
12/23/25 FPL 2,568.48	
12/29/25 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card 371.94	

Total	Paid	Electronically $37,026.89

Total		Paid	Checks	and	Electronically	 $272,016.68

*	Fedex	Invoices	will	be	available	upon	request

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary

13



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/07/25 00122 10/01/25 761050   202510 320-57200-34500                                     *              574.59
VIDEO MONITORING - NOV25

HIDDEN EYES LLC                                                   574.59 001865
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/25 00003 9/15/25 138      202510 310-51300-31400                                     *            8,348.00

FY26 ASSESSMENT ADMIN
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               8,348.00 001866

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/25 00128 10/01/25 260412   202510 320-57200-45300                                     *              819.00

OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES
HIGH TECH COMMERCIAL CLEANING                                     819.00 001867

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/25 00017 10/01/25 312238B  202510 330-53800-46800                                     *              820.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              820.00 001868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/25 00074 10/01/25 38317    202510 320-57200-54510                                     *              249.00

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT-HOGS
QUICK CATCH INC                                                   249.00 001869

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00030 8/27/25 1199266  202508 320-57200-54500                                     *              360.00

ANL TERMITE REN-AMENITY
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              360.00 001870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00003 10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,831.17

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-53000                                     *              117.92

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-35100                                     *              176.92

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-31600                                     *              835.75

OCT DISSEMINATION SVCS
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .75

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-42000                                     *              138.03

POSTAGE
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-42500                                     *              100.65

COPIES
10/01/25 137      202510 310-51300-41000                                     *               49.34

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               6,250.53 001871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00013 10/01/25 951      202510 330-53800-46200                                     *           15,743.00

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                             15,743.00 001872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/14/25 00013 10/08/25 988      202509 330-53800-46400                                     *              594.50
SEP IRRIGATION SVC/REPAIR

LANDCARE GROUP INC                                                594.50 001873
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00125 10/09/25 194044   202509 310-51300-31100                                     *            3,030.00

SEP ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                       3,030.00 001874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00014 10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,238.75

OCT POOL MAINTENANCE SVCS
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-46001                                     *            2,500.00

OCT CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-34000                                     *            6,788.92

OCT FACILITY MANAGEMENT
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-45210                                     *              979.44

POOL CHEMICALS-TRICHLOR
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-60000                                     *              320.97

POOL REPR-LIGHT RING INST
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-45210                                     *               82.50

POOL CHEMICALS-BICARB
10/01/25 268      202510 320-57200-45210                                     *               43.34

POOL CHEMS--CYANURIC ACID
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              11,953.92 001875

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00014 9/30/25 269      202509 320-57200-34100                                     *              607.75

SEP FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                                 607.75 001876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/25 00120 10/06/25 100123   202510 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,400.00

FURNISH/INSTALL DOG PARK
SILVERMAN FENCE MANUFACTURING, INC                              2,400.00 001877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/25 00092 9/30/25 7353039  202509 310-51300-48000                                     *               83.60

NOTICE OF FY26 MEETINGS
9/30/25 7353039  202509 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.64

NOTICE OF MEETING 9/19/25
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           152.24 001878

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/25 00131 10/03/25 MDR148-4 202510 300-13100-10000                                     *           19,571.00

2ND INSTAL-ROOF-A/C & GYM
NK ROOFING CORPORATION                                         19,571.00 001879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/25 00130 9/28/25 09282025 202509 320-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

ALARM FEE REGISTRATION
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                   25.00 001880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/28/25 00040 10/23/25 13       202510 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
AMORT SE2016 PREPAY $5K

10/23/25 13       202510 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
AMORT SE2021 PREPAY $5K

10/23/25 13       202510 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
AMORT SE2022 PREPAY $5K

DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           300.00 001881
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/28/25 00030 10/22/25 1208320  202510 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
10/22/25 1208320  202510 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

OCT RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/28/25 00014 10/16/25 270      202509 330-53800-46100                                     *            1,633.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE-SEP
10/16/25 270      202509 320-57200-45100                                     *            2,968.00

FACILITY MAINTENANCE-SEP
10/16/25 270      202509 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,166.34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-SEP
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               5,767.34 001883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/28/25 00062 10/16/25 0016550  202510 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,181.00

AC REPLMTS PARTS/REPAIRS
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                2,181.00 001884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 80,006.87

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               80,006.87

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/12/26          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 001885-001929                      BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/25 271      202511 320-57200-34000                                     *            6,788.92
NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT

11/01/25 271      202511 320-57200-60000                                     *              235.07
TELESCOPIC POOL POLE

11/01/25 271      202511 320-57200-45210                                     *               74.65
POOL CHEMS-NATRL ENZYMES

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              10,837.39 001902
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00126 11/15/25 00100297 202511 330-53800-46100                                     *              151.00

PET WASTE BAGS/LINERS
DOODYCALLS OF JACKSONVILLE FL                                     151.00 001903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00125 11/11/25 194183   202510 310-51300-31100                                     *              387.50

OCT ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         387.50 001904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00019 11/13/25 13129563 202511 320-57200-45210                                     *              190.00

SODIUM BICARBONATE
11/13/25 13129563 202511 320-57200-45210                                     *               75.00

STABILIZER/CYA-BAG
POOLSURE                                                          265.00 001905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00014 11/14/25 273      202510 320-57200-45100                                     *            3,333.00

FACILITY MAINTENANCE-OCT
11/14/25 273      202510 330-53800-46100                                     *            1,633.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE-OCT
11/14/25 273      202510 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,639.62

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-OCT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               6,605.62 001906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00026 11/17/25 11172025 202511 310-51300-42000                                     *              239.04

2025 REAL ESTATE POSTAGE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    239.04 001907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/25 00132 10/16/25 7931496  202510 310-51300-32300                                     *            1,250.00

CUSTODY ACCOUNT FEE
US BANK                                                         1,250.00 001908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00126 11/19/25 00100298 202511 330-53800-46100                                     *            1,000.00

(4) PET WASTE STATIONS
DOODYCALLS OF JACKSONVILLE FL                                   1,000.00 001909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00122 12/01/25 763288   202512 320-57200-34500                                     *              574.59

VIDEO MONITORING - JAN26
HIDDEN EYES LLC                                                   574.59 001910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/12/26          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 001885-001929                      BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/02/25 00030 11/20/25 1212108  202511 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00
NOV PEST CONTROL

11/20/25 1212108  202511 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00
NOV RODENT CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001911
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00128 12/01/25 262173   202512 320-57200-45300                                     *              819.00

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
HIGH TECH COMMERCIAL CLEANING                                     819.00 001912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00078 11/21/25 3657651  202510 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,354.15

OCT GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,354.15 001913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00078 11/21/25 3657609  202508 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,570.00

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
11/21/25 3657609. 202509 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,386.60

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  4,956.60 001914

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00017 12/01/25 328593B  202512 330-53800-46800                                     *              820.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              820.00 001915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00131 11/22/25 MDR145-4 202511 300-13100-10500                                     *            3,450.00

TONGUE & GROVE REPLACEMNT
NK ROOFING CORPORATION                                          3,450.00 001916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/25 00074 12/01/25 38442    202512 320-57200-54510                                     *              249.00

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT-DEC
QUICK CATCH INC                                                   249.00 001917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00080 12/05/25 120525   202512 320-57200-60000                                     *              155.00

REPLED OUTDOOR GFCI OUTLT
ALFRED W GROVER                                                   155.00 001918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00116 11/30/25 187488   202510 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,200.00

MITIGATION MOITORING RPT
BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                         1,200.00 001919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00116 11/30/25 187489   202510 330-53800-46000                                     *            2,400.00

BI-ANN MAINT-MITIGATION
11/30/25 187489   202510 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,200.00

SJRWMD-ON SITE MEETING
BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                         3,600.00 001920

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/12/26          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 001885-001929                      BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/09/25 00116 11/30/25 187490   202510 330-53800-46000                                     *            2,100.00
QUARTERLY MAINT-PONDS

BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                         2,100.00 001921
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00092 11/30/25 7454156  202511 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.64

NOTICE OF MEETING-11/18
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            68.64 001922

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00003 12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,831.17

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-53000                                     *              117.92

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-35100                                     *              176.92

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-31600                                     *              835.75

DEC DISSEMINATION SVCS
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .60

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-42000                                     *              114.68

POSTAGE
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-42500                                     *               20.85

COPIES
12/01/25 140      202512 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.79

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               6,111.68 001923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00013 12/02/25 1181     202510 330-53800-46400                                     *            3,630.54

OCT IRRIGATION SVC/REPRS
LANDCARE GROUP INC                                              3,630.54 001924

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/25 00014 12/01/25 274      202512 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,238.75

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE SVCS
12/01/25 274      202512 320-57200-46001                                     *            2,500.00

DEC FIELD OPS MGMT
12/01/25 274      202512 320-57200-34000                                     *            6,788.92

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
12/01/25 274      202512 320-57200-45210                                     *              149.29

POOL CHEMS-NATRL ENZYMES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              10,676.96 001925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/25 00030 10/22/25 1208320  202510 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
10/22/25 1208320  202510 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

OCT RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/12/26          PAGE   6
*** CHECK NOS. 001885-001929                      BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/25 00013 12/01/25 1165     202512 330-53800-46200                                     *           15,743.00
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

LANDCARE GROUP INC                                             15,743.00 001927
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/25 00030 12/16/25 1215745  202512 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

DEC PEST CONTROL
12/16/25 1215745  202512 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

DEC RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/25 00014 12/17/25 275      202511 320-57200-45100                                     *            3,333.00

FACILITY MAINTENANCE-NOV
12/17/25 275      202511 330-53800-46100                                     *            1,307.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE-NOV
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               4,640.00 001929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                129,982.92

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              129,982.92

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      













































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/25 00022 10/03/25 MDR1 48- 202510 300-58400-60000                                     *           25,000.00
2ND INSTAL-ROOF-A/C & GYM

NK ROOFING CORPORATION                                         25,000.00 000041
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 25,000.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               25,000.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- TLEE      




	01.20.26 Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the December 16, 2025 Meeting
	V. Consideration of Pedestrian Crossing Data Study
	VI.	Consideration of Resolution 2026-02, General Election Resolution
	VII. B. Dog Park Sod
	D. Bike Rack
	E. Concrete Pad for Bike Rack
	VIII. D. General Manager Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2026
	B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



